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From:                              Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                               23 June 2022 14:23
To:                                  
Cc:                                   Chamber Decisions Communica�on; Pellet, Sarah; OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons; D33

Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Subject:                          RE: Deadline for submissions on Registry Report on Security Situa�on in the Central

African Republic
 
Dear Ms ,
 
Thank you for your message.
 
The Chamber takes note of the fact that the Prosecu�on will not make submissions about the Registry’s Brief Report
on the Security Situa�on in the Central African Republic.
 
Regarding your request for guidance about the need for submissions in rela�on to the contact restric�ons that are
currently in place, the Chamber notes that it has not been seized of any request to vary them and currently sees no
grounds to do so proprio motu. Accordingly, there is no need for the Prosecu�on to make submissions on this issue.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI
 
 
 
From:  

 Sent: 22 June 2022 20:27
To: Pellet, Sarah ; ; OTP CAR IIA
Communica�ons ; D33 Said Defence Team

; Said LRV Team OPCV 
 Cc: Chamber Decisions Communica�on 

 Subject: RE: Deadline for submissions on Registry Report on Security Situa�on in the Central African Republic
 
Dear Trial Chamber VI,
 
Please be informed that the Prosecu�on also does not intend to make observa�ons on the Registry’s report.
 
Further, the Prosecu�on respec�ully seeks the Chamber’s clarifica�on on the scope of Mr SAID’s deten�on review.
In its observa�ons regarding Mr SAID’s deten�on the Prosecu�on did not broach the topic of the current contact
restric�ons as it did not understand the Chamber’s order for observa�ons to include this subject. However, the
Prosecu�on seeks the Chamber’s guidance as to whether this understanding was correct or not. Should the Chamber
wish to make determina�ons also regarding the contact restric�ons the Prosecu�on would like to make submissions
on this issue as well and would do so in a �mely manner.
 
Kind regards, 
 

From: Pellet, Sarah  
 Sent: 21 June 2022 09:04

To: ; OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons
 D33 Said Defence Team ; Said LRV Team OPCV 

 Cc: Chamber Decisions Communica�on 
 Subject: RE: Deadline for submissions on Registry Report on Security Situa�on in the Central African Republic

 
Dear Trial Chamber VI,
Please be informed that the Legal Representa�ve does not intend to make observa�ons on the “Brief Report on the
Security Situa�on in the Central African Republic” (ICC-01/14-01/21-365-Conf).
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Kind regards,
Sarah Pellet
 
From:  

 Sent: lundi 20 juin 2022 11:06
 To: OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons ; D33 Said Defence Team

; Said LRV Team OPCV 
 Cc: Chamber Decisions Communica�on 

 Subject: Deadline for submissions on Registry Report on Security Situa�on in the Central African Republic
 
 
Dear par�es and par�cipants,
 
As you will have noted, the Chamber asked the Registry to provide a brief report on the current security situa�on in
the Central African Republic. The Chamber may rely on the content of this report for its review of Mr Said’s deten�on.
Accordingly, if the par�es and par�cipants wish to make observa�ons on the content of this report, they must do so
by Friday 24 June at the latest. The Chamber stresses that the opportunity to comment on the report should not be
used to repeat arguments already made in previous submissions or to make further comments on each other’s
submissions.
 
If you do not intend to make submissions on the Registry’s report, please inform the Chamber at your earliest
convenience.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI
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